
North West Region Waste Management Group (NWRWMG) 

28/3/2011 

Market Sounding  (THIS IS NOT A TENDERING EXERCISE) 

Service: The provision of services for the treatment of mixed organic kitchen and garden 

waste arising from within the North West Region Waste Management Group area. 

 

Background – This tender process will deal with the fraction of mixed organic kitchen and 
garden wastes. The NWRWMG have prepared a Waste Management Plan for the region, 
which was adopted in early 2007. A copy of the Waste Management Plan can be obtained at 
the web address: www.northwestwaste.org.uk  

The Implementation of this Plan will require procurement of a series of facilities and/or 
services. The Plan makes provision for the rolling out of mixed organic waste. The 
envisioned tonnage per annum of mixed organic kitchen and garden waste to be collected is 
15,000. 

Accordingly, the NWRWMG is considering the issue of a tender for the: ‘the provision of 
services for the treatment of mixed organic kitchen and garden waste arising from collections 
within the North West Region’. 
 

Market Sounding Exercise -  

The Group now wishes to hear from any interested parties in relation to the issues in the 
table below. 

This Market Sounding Exercise is to ascertain market capability as well as the level of 
interest to provide the requisite services. 

The information to be provided will help us better understand the market and consider the 
way forward. 

This exercise is not a pre-qualification exercise or the beginning of a procurement process.  

Detailed proposals are not required.  

Neither this document nor any submission in response to it constitutes any contractual 
agreement between the recipient/respondent and the NWRWMG.  

Respondents should also note that the NWRWMG is not responsible for any costs and 
expenses that may be incurred in responding to this exercise. 

All information provided in this exercise will be treated as Commercial – In Confidence and 
will NOT be considered in any future tender evaluation exercise. 

Can you please complete the table below and return the answers to 
colin.killeen@derrycity.gov.uk by the 6th of May 2011. 

Yours Faithfully, 

Eamon Molloy – Development Officer 



NWRWMG 

Service: The provision of services for the treatment of mixed organic kitchen and garden 

waste arising from within the North West Region Waste Management Group area. 

 

NWRWMG Market Sounding Questionnaire 

Commercial – In Confidence (when completed) 

1 Name of Company? 
 
 
 

 

1a Name and contact details of respondent? 
 
 
 

 

2 Location of Existing Mixed Organic 
Facilities? 
 
 
 

 

3 Planning Status of Mixed Organic 
Facilities? 
 
 
 

 

4 Permitting Status of Mixed Organic 
Facilities? 
 
 
 

 

5 Operational Status of Mixed Organic 
Facilities? 
 
 

 

6  Details of any Proposed Mixed Organic 
Facilities? 
 
 
 

 

7 Would your Company be able to offer 
capacity for the NWRWMG Mixed 
Organic waste?  

 

7a • Currently 
 
 
 

 

7b • Within 6 months 
 
 
 

 

7c • Within 12 months 
 

 



 
7d • Other (please specify) 

 
 
 

 

8 • Do you currently produce 
materials to BSI PAS 100 
standard for garden waste?  

 

 

8a • Do you currently produce 
materials to BSI PAS 100 
standard for mixed garden 
and kitchen waste? 
 

 

8b  • If you do not currently 
produce materials to BSI PAS 
100 for mixed organic and 
garden waste when do you 
anticipate your ability to do 
so?  

 

 
 
 

 • 6 months   
 
 

 • 12 months  
 

 

 • Other   
 

9 What duration do you consider 
appropriate for the contract and why? 
 
 

 

10 Do you envisage any major issues/risks 
in provision of the services? How would 
you suggest these issues be managed or 
risks mitigated? 

 

11 What are your outlets for the material 
and its end usage?   
 

 

12 Is there an opportunity for revenue to be 
generated from the sale of materials? 
 

 

13 Any other comment you wish to make to 
the NWRMWG? 
 
 

 

 


